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5 August 2014

Mr Bruce Van Essen
fyi-request-1818-0bb22d22@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Van Essen
Official Information Act Request

Thank you for your request of 16 July 2014, asking for the following information
under the Official Information Act 1982:

“...a copy of each of the following documents /research reports:

7. Mason, J. (2010). “Selected Health Co-morbidity Effects on ACC Treatment
Utilisation”, ACC Research. ACC, Governance Policy and Research. Wellington, ”
(Internal ACC use only). In A.B.I. - I. Prevention (Ed.). Wellington: ACC

2. Mason, J. (2010) - “Selected health co-morbidity Effects on ACC Injury
Treatment Utilisation and Compensation Costs”, ACC Research. ACC, Governance
Policy and Research. Wellington, ” (Internal ACC use only). In A.B.I. - |. Prevention
(Ed.). Wellington: ACC

3. Wren, J. & Mason, J. (2010) “Selected health co-morbidity Effects on ACC
Injury Treatment Utilisation and Costs”. ACC Research. ACC, Governance Policy and
Research. Wellington, New Zealand”

Please note that these citations refer to information in the same report — Results of
Three Pilot Studies Quantifying the Effects of Selected Health Co-morbidities on ACC
Injury Treatment Utilisation and Costs. ACC is attaching this report as well as the
document Selected Health Co-morbidities and ACC Injury Treatment Utilisation and
Compensation Costs: Results of a trial of linked ACC-MOH Data which contributed to
this report.

Please contact me at Adam.Houppermans@acc.co.nz if you would like to discuss the
information provided. Il be happy to answer any questions or, if you have any
concerns, work with you to resolve these.




If you're not happy, you may make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman. You
can call them on 0800 802 602, 9am to 5pm weekdays, or write to:

The Office of the Ombudsman
P O Box 10 152
WELLINGTON 6143

Yours sincerely

Adam Houppermans
Government Services



